Chooser User Manual

Table of Contents

1. Introduction	1
2. Getting started with Chooser	3
2.1. Installation	3
2.2. File format	3
2.3. Starting Chooser	4
3. Overview	4
3.1. User interface	5
3.1.1. Text view5	
3.1.2. List view7	
3.1.3. Info view	
3.2. Corpus annotation and editing1	0
3.2.1. Loading and saving files10	
3.2.2. Selecting LUs10	
3.2.3. Annotation12	
3.2.4. Traversing the corpus13	
3.2.5. Corpus searching and editing14	
3.2.5.1. Edit operations15	
3.2.5.2. Adding/deleting words17	
3.2.5.3. Search21	
References	22

1. Introduction

Chooser is an OS-independent multi-functional system for linguistic annotation adaptable to annotation schemata for different language levels. It has been used in the creation of BulPosCor - A POS-annotated corpus of Bulgarian and BulSemCor - a corpus of Bulgarian annotated with wordnet senses <u>http://dcl.bas.bg/en/corpora_en.html</u>. This manual covers the semantic annotation module.

The senses used in the semantic annotation are those encoded in the Bulgarian wordnet. Therefore, Chooser is coupled with the system for wordnet development Hydra

and accesses the senses available in the wordnet database through Hydra's API. Chooser's interface embeds a fully-fledged visualisation of the wordnet synsets. The changes made to the wordnet database are dynamically updated and displayed. Any corrections or additions such as newly created synsets and synonyms are made accessible to Chooser immediately after they are performed. In such a way the semantic annotation takes place simultaneously with the wordnet development.

The basic annotation functionalities implemented in Chooser are:

(i) fast and easy-to-perform annotation;

(ii) run-time access to detailed information for the annotation candidates through the associated wordnet senses with all the info pertaining to the respective synsets – synonyms, explanatory definition, semantic relations, notes on usage, grammar, pragmatics, etc.;

(iii) identification of MWEs with contiguous and non-contiguous constituents;

(iv) different strategies for corpus traversing;

(v) operations over the language units in the corpus - edit, insert and delete functions;

(vi) a flexible search strategy allowing both simple and regular expression search according to wordform or lemma.

All the changes made to the corpus by means of the edit/insert/delete functions are immediately displayed and made accessible in the programme's interface to view and use in the annotation process. The functionalities involving the manipulation of the corpus files minimise considerably the need for prior normalisation.

The system provides multiple-user concurrent access.

Chooser is written in Python and tested under Linux and Windows.

2. Getting started with Chooser

2.1. Installation

For the initial setup of the programme confer the installation manual:

http://dcl.bas.bg/Tools/Chooser/Chooser-InstallationManual.pdf

2.2. File format

Pre-processing

The files need to be tokenised and lemmatised. Lemmatisation is essential because a language unit in the corpus is mapped to synsets in wordnet only if the lemma of the LU matches the lemma of a literal in one or more synsets.

File format

The used format is a flat xml. The root element is <text>. The attribute current stores the last position where the file is viewed.

```
<?xml version="1.0" ?><text current="5196">
...
</text>
```

The text is encoded as a list of xml elements labeled *word*. The relevant information is stored in separate attributes: wordform ("w"), lemma ("l"), sense ("s"), annotator ("u"), time stamp ("t"), sentence end ("e"). A special attribute is reserved for a parent ID that links the individual tokens of a compound ("p"). An annotated unit contains the following basic information:

 $<\!word$ l="затова" p="-1529023764" s="1100001720" t="1298483182" w="затова"/>

Minimum restrictions are imposed on the extension of the specified file format, so that it may permit addition of flat and/or hierarchical annotation schemata without affecting the current one, thus enabling other levels of annotation.

2.3. Starting Chooser

To launch Chooser using a command line, run the following command:

python chooser.py

The examples below show how to run the programme in a Linux environment, provided that it is located in the local directory **/home/boby/chooser**:

(1) from the local directory (chooser) where the executable file **chooser.py** is stored:

boby@tornado:~/chooser\$ python chooser.py

(2) using the full path to the executable file:

boby@tornado:~\$ python /home/boby/chooser/chooser.py

(3) using a relative path:

boby@tornado:~\$ python chooser/chooser.py

3. Overview

The following sections give a description of Chooser's user interface and functionalities.

3.1. User interface

On launching Chooser, the programme's window appears on the screen. It has a tripartite display area consisting of a **Text view** (the main pane), a **List view** (bottom pane) and an **Info view** (right-hand pane). Different types of information are displayed in each field when a file is loaded.



Fig. 1. Chooser on startup

3.1.1. Text view

The Text view is the main pane where corpus files are loaded and displayed, as well as

where the corpus is traversed, and the language units are selected for annotation. Many of the operations performed on the language units take place in or are initiated from the **Text view**:

(i) identifying language units (LUs)

A language unit is a word or a group of words that is treated as a single entity, i.e. - assigned a single sense. Usually a token corresponds to a single word LU. However, sometimes the tokens need to be normalised. For instance, numbers may be attached to the following word (e.g. a numbered list in the corpus). For the sake of proper annotation they need to be split, identified, and subsequently annotated, as separate LUs. Chooser supports a run-time edit functionality, which allows such operations to be performed in parallel with the annotation.

(ii) grouping words in multiword expressions (MWE)

Chooser provides a function for MWE identification and grouping, accounting for word order variations of the MWE components and for MWEs with non-adjacent components. For details see the section **Grouping words in multiword expressions**;

(iii) edit operations

Chooser provides a functionality for editing the wordforms and lemmas of the LUs. In such a way typos and wrong lemmatisation do not impede the annotation process. For a description in more detail see **Edit operations**.

(iv) add/remove operations

This feature enables the insertion and deletion of tokens in the corpus files. This is particularly useful in cases of wrong spelling of multiword expression as single words and vice versa. For details see the **Adding/deleting** section.

The status of the LUs with respect to annotation is denoted by means of different colour codes. Several types of units are recognised:

(a) untraversed units – units in the corpus that have not been traversed in the current session, so no information on their annotation status is displayed;

(b) annotated units - language units that are assigned a sense;

- (c) non-annotated units units that have not been assigned a sense;
- (d) compound words/multiword expressions.

3.1.2. List view

The **List view** is a standard list control that displays the definitions of the wordnet synsets suggested as annotation candidates for a LU in the corpus.

The synsets are listed according to decreasing frequency of selection calculated on the basis of the previous choices made by the annotators.

The **List view** and the Info view are synchronised, so that when an item in the list is selected, the corresponding synset is displayed in the Info view.

To browse and select items in the **List view** and view the respective synsets in the Info view, use any of the following methods:

(i) choose the relevant number (or letter) in front of a given definition in the **List view** using the number or letter keys;

(ii) browse the **List view** with the **Up/Down Arrow keys**;

(iii) click on a particular definition in the **List view**.

The Text view in Fig. 2 shows the currently selected LU бизнес (coloured in red); the

List view displays the definitions of the available wordnet senses - the one highlighted in red corresponds to the wordnet sense that has been assigned to the LU - *{бизнес:2; бизнес сектор:1; бизнес сфера:1}* (business; business sector). Finally, Hydra's main view for the synset {бизнес:2; бизнес сектор:1; бизнес сфера:1} is displayed in the **Info view**.



Fig. 2. The Text view showing the currently selected LU бизнес (coloured in red)

3.1.3. Info view

The Info view displays portions of the information available in the Wordnet database for a currently selected item in the **List view**. The programme embeds the three display views of the system for wordnet development Hydra (right pane) - **Main view**, **Tree view** and **Synset view**.

The synchronisation between the **List view** and the **Info view** enables the annotators to make their choices based on a detailed inspection of all the available information associated with a synset.



Fig. 3. The Info view displaying the Hydra Tree view mode

A detailed description of Hydra is available in the Hydra user manual: <u>http://dcl.bas.bg/Tools/Hydra/Hydra-UserManual.pdf</u>

3.2. Corpus annotation and editing

3.2.1. Loading and saving files

To load a corpus file:

- (1) use Open from the **File** menu. A browsable dialog appears on the screen.
- (2) browse the file you wish to load and select it.

Once a corpus file is opened, it is displayed in the Text view.

The system saves the file automatically. To explicitly perform the save operation, use the **Save** button in the **File** menu.

To change the name and/or location of the file, use **Save as**.

3.2.2. Selecting LUs

To select/traverse the words in the corpus file, use either of the following actions:

(1) use the Left/Right Arrow keys.

Unless another option is selected from the **Pass** menu, the **Arrow** keys perform linear pass selecting one LU at a time to the left or to the right, respectively.

(2) left-click on a particular word in the Text view. This command allows the user to select an arbitrary word in the text.

For the pass strategies confer the relevant section below (Traversing the corpus).

When a language unit is selected, the user is able to view the corresponding annotation candidates, annotate and edit/delete the LU, insert other words with respect to it, define search and traverse operations on it. The possible pass options for a particular LU are: traversing all the instances of the LU by checking **Current word** in the Pass menu, or traversing all the instances of the particular sense of the LU by checking the **Current sense** box.

Grouping words in multiword expressions

To group two or more words in a multiword expression:

(1) select the individual words that form the MWE by left-clicking on each of them one after the other while holding the **Ctrl** key.

In order for a MWE to be assigned an appropriate lemma and consequently - to be identified in the Wordnet database, the individual words must be grouped in the order in which they appear in the lemma of the corresponding literal in wordnet.

The individual words as part of a MWE may not be in their citation form. The relevant wordform must be typed in the MWE's lemma field. Consider the compound noun **електронна поща** (electronic mail). The adjective **електронен** (electronic) (lemmatised in the same way) agrees in gender with the feminine noun **поща** (mail), and is hence in the feminine singular. In order for the LU **електронна поща** in the corpus to be mapped to the corresponding synset {електронна поща:1; имейл:1; е-mail:1; еmail:1} ({electronic mail:1; е-mail:3; email:3}) it has to be assigned the correct lemma – **електронна поща**.

To this end the user needs to edit the MWE's lemma as shown in Fig. 6. For details see the section on **Edit operations**.



- The grouping of non-contiguous MWE components and word order variants of MWEs is performed in the same way.
- To ungroup a MWE, left-click on the individual words, while holding the Ctrl key.
- Ellipted components of MWE need to be restored in the MWE lemma.

Consider the following example: red and white wines

Select **white wines** as a MWE. It receives the lemma **white wine** and is mapped to the corresponding synset {white wine:1}. In order to be able to map **red** to {red wine:1} in the Wordnet database, select **red** and expand the lemma to **red wine** (the lemmas are represented in the brackets): **red{red wine} and white wines{white wine}**

3.2.3. Annotation

When a LU is selected in the text by means of the **Left/Right Arrow keys** or mouse pointer click, a list of the available annotation options is displayed in the **List view** (Fig. 2).

The annotation of a LU is performed by:

(1) selecting the appropriate sense from the **List view** by (i) browsing the list with the **Up/Down Arrow keys**, (ii) pressing the number or letter key corresponding to the number/letter preceding the relevant definition in the **List view**, (iii) mouse pointer click on the selected item in the list;

(2) pressing **Enter**. The respective definition in the **List view** is highlighted, the LU in the **Text view** is coloured in the relevant colour.



• The users are advised to consult the additional information in the **Info view** - other synonyms in the synset, usage examples, the relations pertaining to the synset - before performing the annotation. The sense distinctions in wordnet may be very fine-grained, which sometimes necessitates close inspection of similar senses.

- There is no specific operation to override the annotation operation. Instead, the user needs to select another sense.
- Changes made to the Wordnet database in Hydra are updated immediately in Chooser. To view the changes concerning a currently selected LU, refresh the List view by first disselecting and then re-selecting the particular LU. This is performed by jumping to a previous or next word using the Left/Right Arrow keys, or by clicking on any other word and then clicking again on the LU under consideration.

3.2.4. Traversing the corpus

Chooser supports several strategies for traversing the corpus (Fig. 4).

(i) The default option is a linear pass of all the LUs (option **All**). To choose another strategy, check the respective option in the **Pass** menu.

(ii) unannotated LUs (option **Not Chosen**) - traverses the LUs that have not been assigned a sense yet;

(iii) ambiguous LUs (option **Ambiguous**) - passes the LUs to which more than one wordnet sense corresponds

(iv) LUs removed from the Wordnet database (**Phantom**) - traverses those LUs mapped to literals that have been removed from the Wordnet database after the LU has been annotated.

(v) sentence endings (**Sentence End**). This pass option has been defined for the purposes of manual validation of sentence-splitting;

The above options can be combined with the Current word pass thus enabling the

traversing of the instances of a current LU that meet the selected option.

A user may also traverse the instances of the particular sense assigned to the current word. Traversing is performed using the cursor movement (**Left/Right Arrow keys**) of the keyboard.



Fig. 4. The Pass menu

3.2.5. Corpus searching and editing

Chooser supports common search operations and two types of operations that involve making changes to the corpus content - **edit** and **add/remove**. The options are selected

from the **Word** menu (Fig. 5).



Fig. 5. Chooser's Word menu

3.2.5.1. Edit operations

Edit affords modifications of the wordforms and lemmas of the LUs in the corpus. In such a way misspellings, typos and wrong lemmatisation are corrected directly in Chooser's interface in parallel with the annotation and updated immediately.

To edit a LU:

(1) press **Edit** in the **Word** menu.

A popup dialog with two fields - **form** and **lemma** appears on the screen (Fig. 6).

- (2) To edit the wordform, retype/correct the form in the **form** field.
- (3) To edit the lemma, retype/correct the form in the **lemma** field.
- (4) Press **ok** to accept the change, or **cancel** to reject it.

<u>F</u> ile <u>P</u> ass <u>W</u> ord	Stats	End						
тодлага на съмне подлага на съмне официални идеи и пределени @гран сторията бе пое. нашите лавици кн на Маркс, Вебер на времето", кой же изправени пр с. LIPPING Както то са в мре професионални изсшето образо проблемът с огра з частност, колк и изследователит ъдат маргинализ сакто Вегде и Со лектронния диск : информация по система за ел	ния тогає твърдени процедур иците на па друг па друг по игите на и Дюркем? то е няка ед прехор form: lemma: lemma: 0H ничената ото повеч ова повеч е, изпола ирани кат Llins (12 Vins (12 Vins (12 Vins (12) Vins (12)	а, когато ята и воде и. Въпросъ легитимаз ът, дали носг къв вид ес а от основ Еdit електрон електрон с извадка, Е е електрон с извадка, Е е електрон с извадка и извадка и извадка	е постигната щите предполо эт е колко про рраната "терит измаше да имам мс и Льо Пле, ведните са (из опожционна цен ната поща ста ина поща ста сапсе! Сапсе! Сапсе! изта поща ста информационна и ще се сбльск форма на елек ат, с увелича анин ще бъде цевъзможно да	успешна жения станат изволно са ория"? Ако е сега върху вместо тези държали "теста ност? Тук ние пасиците.	нтна усл	Agen}: Ц ynset: bg POS → literal → literal → literal → literal → literal → literal → literal → literal → literal	яуляеt арувам:1 у- v: господс: властвам владея:1 царувам: царуварувам: царувам: царувам: царувам: царувам: цар	{царувам}: царя:1 {царя}: имам /превес/ дстван:1 {господстван}: властван:1 {властван

Fig. 6. Chooser's Edit dialog.

The example on Fig 6. shows the Edit dialog with the lemma of the component *електронна* (electronic, feminine singular) corrected from *електронен* (electronic, masculine singular, used as citation form) to form the correct MWE lemma *електронна*

поща (electronic mail).

• The lemma of a MWE is also corrected in the **Edit** dialog. To do that:

(1) after grouping the elements of the MWE into a single LU (on how to do that see the relevant section above), select it using the **Left/Right Arrow keys** or a mouse pointer click.

(2) Select **Edit** from the **Word** menu.

(3) If needed, correct the lemmas of the elements in the **lemma** field, so that they are in the appropriate form.

(4) Press **ok**. The definition of the relevant synset appears in the **List view**.

• If the constituents are ungrouped they will restore their original lemmas.

Useful tips

To add a punctuation mark in the corpus text, append the relevant symbol to the wordform (in the **form** field and not in the **lemma** field) of the word it should be attached to.

Capital letters marking the beginning of a sentence are also inserted in the **form** field and not in the **lemma** field. For instance, the lemma of a common noun such as **bus** is **bus**. However if the word **bus** begins a sentence, it should be capitalised (in the **form** field).

If the lemma contains capital(s), they should be accounted for in the **lemma** field, e.g. the lemma of a proper noun such as **New York** should be **New York**.

3.2.5.2. Adding/deleting words

Insert

To insert a word:

- (1) select **Insert** in the **Word** menu. An **Edit** dialog appears on the screen.
- (2) Type the wordform you want to add into the text and the respective lemma.
- (3) Press **ok** to accept, or cancel to **reject** the operation.
- The new word is inserted before the current LU.

Chooser: /home/zarka/chooser_new	//portion4_19.01.07.char.txt 🛛 🗖 🗙
<u>F</u> ile <u>P</u> ass <u>W</u> ord Stats End	
определени еграниците на легитимизираната "територия"? Ако историята бе поела друг път, дали нямаше да имаме сега върху на шите лавици книгите на Шафле, Вормс и Льо Пле, вместо тези на врет Édit i врет Édit che из form: paзбира се lemma: paзбира се lemma: paзбира се CLIPPII които професс професс и в студенти в университетите. Наистина "ограничената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничена имейла освен проблемът с ограничената извадка, възникват и други трудности. В частност, колкото повече електронната поща става нещо обикновено, толкова повече ще има информационна претовареност и изследователите, използващи имейл ще се сблъскват с риска да объдат маргинализирани като някаква форма на електронен боклук. Както Вегеде и Collins (1995) изъкват, с увеличаване на електронния дискурс, средният граждании ще бъде така затрупан с информация по имейла че ще бъде невъзможно да отдели внимание на всяко съобщение. I интензификатор за изразяване на голяма сила или висока стеле 2 характеризира посоченото в изказването като отговарящо на ст 3 означава, че посоченото в изказването напълно съответства на	main tree synset льча:2 {изльча}: изпускам:9 {изпускам}: изпуска:9 {изпуска}: о Synset: bg - v: изльчвам:2 {изльчвам}: изльча:2 {изльча}: изпуска POS V ILl eng-30-02767308-v BCS 4 Iteral изльчвам:2 {изльчвам} Iteral изльчвам:2 {изльчвам} Iteral изльчвам:6 {изпускам} Iteral изпускам:9 {изпускам} Iteral отделям:6 {отделям} Iteral отделям:6 {отделям} Iteral отделям:6 {отделям} Iteral отделям:6 {отделям} Usage Озоновият слой спира някои видове вредни льчи ДуГ ВИД выли и usage Oзоновият слой спира някои видове вредни льчи Дуг H на проявление на дадено качество, признак, свойство ъстоянието на нещата или като фактически случващо се фактите, отразява истинската същност на нещо

Fig. 7. The language unit *разбира ce* (of course) is just added in the dialog, but not yet confirmed.



Fig. 8. After the insertion is confirmed, the freshly added LU *pasoupa ce* appears in the text.

Append

Append is used to add a word to the end of a file. To append a word, follow the steps described for the **Insert** operation.

Delete

To delete a LU:

(1) select **Delete** from the **Word** menu or press **Delete** on the keyboard. A popup dialog asking to confirm or cancel the operation appears on the screen.

(2) Press either of the two options to confirm or cancel.

Chooser: /home/zarka/chooser new	w/portion4 19.01.07.chsr.txt 🛛 🗕 🗖 🎗
<u>Eile Pass W</u> ord Stats End	
официални идеи и процедури. Выпросът е колко произволно са определени @границите на легитимизираната "територия"? Ако историята бе поела друг път, дали нямаше да имаме сега върху нашите лавици книгите на Шафие, Воркс и Льо Пле, вместо тези на Маркс, Вебер и Дюркем? Дали последните са @издържали "теста на времето", който е някакъв вид еволюционна ценност? Тук ние сме изправени пред прехода от основателите към класиците. CLIPPING Както показва Келчау (1996) около 70% от хората, които са в мрежата са от САЩ и две трети от тях са или професионални компютърни специалисти или са включени във висшето образование. В групата преобладават 18-24 годишните, предимно студенти в унверситетите, разбира се Наистина "огранчиената извадка" е основният фактор, който ограничава имейла като средство за изследване. С разпространението на имейла свен проблемът с о Става нещо обикновено, толи претовареност и изследвана. С разпространението на имейла средство за изследване. С разпространението на имейла средство за изследване. С разпространението на имейла а среи на добдат претовареност и изследвана сбльскват с риска да бъдат на електронен боклук. Какти и срима в на електронния отдели внимание на всяко става затрупан с информация отдели внимание на всяко сована в срименото в изказването протича или се извършв	тее synset льча:2 (изльча}; изпускам:9 (изпускам); изпусна:9 (изпусна); о Synset: bg - v: изльчваж:2 (изльчваж); изльча:2 (изльча); изпуск POS v

Fig. 9. Delete dialog.

Useful tips

In the corpus two or more individual tokens may be attached to each other (without a separator) as a result of wrong tokenisation - for instance, a number - to a following word, a special symbol %, \$, etc. - to a previous word, etc. Besides one-word compounds may be typed as separate words, and as a result - constitute more than one token, and vice versa - multiword expressions may be typed as a single token.

To split two (or more tokens), use the **Insert** and **Edit** functions:

(1) insert an additional token, type the relevant wordform and lemma

(2) edit the original token's wordform and lemma

To merge two (or more tokens), use the **Delete** and **Edit** functions:

- (1) delete any of the tokens
- (2) edit the other's lemma and wordform.

3.2.5.3. Search

Chooser supports simple and regular expression (employing Python's regular expression syntax) search functions over:

- (i) wordforms
- (ii) lemmas

Case sensitive search and search direction (forward/backward) are selected from the menu.

To enable the search function:

- (1) select the option **Search** from the **Word** menu. A Search dialog pops up.
- (2) type a word in the **word** field.
- (3) to search for this particular form in the corpus, check the **form** box
- (4) to search for all the wordforms of a lemma, check the **lemma** box
- (5) check any of the other possible criteria (search direction and case sensitivity).
- (6) press **ok** to initiate the search, or **cancel** to disable it.

(7) to resume the search after a match is found, use the **F3 + Ctrl key**. The default search direction is forward. **Search backwards** may be selected from the search dialog **(F3)**.

Ele Pass Word Stats ✓ End	Chooser: /home/zarka/chooser new	/portion4 19.01.07.chsr.txt 🛛 🗖 🌶
фициални идеи и процедури. Въпросът е колко произволно са пределени @границите на легитиизираната "територия? Ако историята бе поела друг път, дали инавае да имае сега върху наите павици книгите на Шафле, Воркс и Љо Гле, вместо тези на Марсс, Вебер и Доркен Дали последните са @издържали "теста на времето", който е някакъв вид еволюциона ценност? Тук ние не изправени пред прехода от основателите към класиците. LIPPING Kakto показва Келмау (1996) около 70% от хората, не изправени пред прехода от Сователите към класиците. LIPPING Kakto показва Келмау (1996) около 70% от хората, не изправени компотърни специалисти или са включани вър искето образование. В грипата преобла водената изведение, с образование. В грипата преобла иксето поразование. В грипата преобла искето образование. В грипата преобла искето образование. В грипата преобла искето показва Келмау (1996) около 70% от хората, огото са в идеката са от седи и две трети от тяк са или и предимо студенти в университетите, по оторати в закеледане, с нейла асее проблемът с отраничената искето образование. В трипата преобла искето показва каследане, с нейла ссен проблемът с отраничената искето и изследователите, изполевания фа отреличената изведателите, изполеваният фа и запускам светлина, топлина, лъчение или птава нецо обикновено, топкова повече оти и изследователите, изполевателите, изполеваният ка и алектороне болук. Както Вегде и Соllins (1995) изтъкват, с тевлизване на електрония дискурс, средният граждании це бде ака затрупат с информация по имейла че ще бъде невъзможно да тдели вимание на всяко съобщение. ПТРИТИ 4 (Равеито отделиа с осъществяване на контакт и размяна на инфоромация изявление за неци, кото е станало или предстои да стане, пред широк кръг от хора о одициално публично изказване по определен въпрос или случай отделиа с оторанизирани в единно функционираща цялост теннически средства и инфраструктура за предаване на различния отделиа от отранизирани в единно функционираща цялост теннически средства и информация, предавано на адресата писмено, у	<u>E</u> ile <u>P</u> ass <u>W</u> ord Stats ✔ End	
LIPPING Както показва Келичу (1996) около 70% от хората, оито са в мрежата са от САЩ и две трети от тях са или професионалник компотърни специалисти или са виличени във исшето образование. В групата преобла видиалисти или са виличени във исшето образование. В групата преобла исшето образование. В групата преобла истераниената извадка" е основният (рак исшето образование. В известниче, изпор и изспедователите, изпор и изспедователите, изпол и изспедователите, изпор и изспедователите и изспедователите, изпор и изспедование на всехо съобщение. и третик 4 (Равенство и изпор и изспедователители и изпор и изпор и изспедователите, изспедователители и изспедователи и изспедователи и изспедователи	официални идеи и процедури. Въпросът е колко произволно са определени @границите на легитимизираната "територия"? Ако историята бе поела друг път, дали нямаше да имаме сега върху нашите лавици книгите на Шафле, Ворис и Льо Пле, вместо тези на Маркс, Вебер и Диркем? Дали последните са @издържали "теста на времето", който е някакъв вид еволюционна ценност? Тук ние сме изправени пред прехода от основателите към класиците.	main tree synset льча:2 (изльча); изпускам:9 {изпускам}; изпуска:9 {изпусна; 9 {изпусна}; о В Synset: bg - v: излъчван:2 {излъчван}; излъча:2 {излъчва; изпуск POS 1Ll eng-30-02767308-v BCS 4 Ф literal излъчвам:2 (излъчвам);
тдели внимание на всяко съобщение. ПТРРТИС 4 (Равенство всяка форма на осъществяване на контакт и размяна на информация изявление за нещо, което е станало или предстои да стане, пред широк кръг от хора официално публично изказване по определен въпрос или случай отделна статия във вестник система от организирани в единно функционираща цялост технически средства и инфраструктура за предаване на различни в форма на общуване, представляваща кратко изложение на определена информация, предавано на адресата писмено, устно ил	СLIPPING Както показва Кепway (1996) около 70% от хората, които са в мрежата са от САЩ и две трети от тях са или професионални компютърни специалисти и <u>н са включени във</u> висшето образование. В групата преобла предимно студенти в университетите, ра "ограничената извадка" е основният фак имейла като средство за изследване. С имейла освен проблемът с ограничената други трудности. В частност, колкото п става нещо обикновено, толкова повече претовареност и изследователите, изпол сбльскват с риска да бъдат маргинализи на електронен боклук. Както Berge и Collins (1995) изтъкват, с увеличаване на електронния дискурс, средният гражданин ще бъде така затрупан с информация по имейла че ще бъде невъзможно да	Hiteral излъча:2 {излъча} Hiteral излускам:9 {изпускам} al изпуска:9 {изпускам} al изпуска:9 {изпускам} al отделям:6 {отделям} al отделя:6 {отделям} al отделя:6 {отделя} ancel nition друг вид вълни Ф- изаде Озоновият слой спира някои видове вредни лъчи
всяка форма на осъществяване на контакт и размяна на информация извление за нещо, което е станало или предстои да стане, пред широк кръг от хора официално публично изказване по определен въпрос или случай отделна статия във вестник система от организирани в единно функционираща цялост технически средства и инфраструктура за предаване на различни в форма на общуване, представляваща кратко изложение на определена информация, предавано на адресата писмено, устно ил	отдели внимание на всяко съобщение.	
	 всяка форма на осъществяване на контакт и размяна на информ всяка форма на осъществяване на контакт и размяна на информ изявление за нещо, което е станало или предстои да стане, пре официално публично изказване по определен въпрос или случай отделна статия във вестник система от организирани в единно функционираща цялост техн форма на общуване, представляваща кратко изложение на опре 	ация ация д широк кръг от хора ически средства и инфраструктура за предаване на различни ви делена информация, предавано на адресата писмено, устно или
	4	

Fig. 10. Chooser's search dialog

References

Koeva, S., S. Leseva, B. Rizov, E. Tarpomanova, T. Dimitrova, H. Kukova, M. Todorova. Design and Development of the Bulgarian Sense-Annotated Corpus. In Proceedings of the Third International Corpus Linguistics Conference (CILC), 7-9 April 2011, Valencia, Spain.

Koeva, S., B. Rizov, S. Leseva. Chooser - a Multitask Annotation Tool. In Proceedings of the 6th Language Resources and Evaluation Conference, Marrakech, Morocco, 28-30 May, 2008. ISBN 2-9517408-4-0.